Parish Clerk

From: WCSLNP <WCSLNP@wkwt.org.uk>

Sent: 10 July 2024 15:04

Subject: Warwickshire's Local Nature Recovery Strategy - Have Your Say
Dear Stakeholders,

What actions are needed for Nature Recovery in Warwickshire, Coventry and Solihull?

| am getting in touch on behalf of Warwickshire County Council and the Warwickshire, Coventry and Solihull
Local Nature Partnership to invite you to take part in a survey to help shape the development of a new Local
Nature Recovery Strategy (LNRS) for Warwickshire.

Warwickshire County Council, in partnership with the Local Nature Partnership, is seeking support from
residents, businesses and community groups to share their views on natural environments, biodiversity and
local areas. The survey seeks to find out which areas of the recovery of our natural world they think should be
prioritised.

The LNRS will be a key strategy that will outline a roadmap for restoring and improving Warwickshire's natural
environment, ensuring that it is sustainable now and for future generations.

Have your say now to help shape the recovery of nature in Warwickshire.

The survey can be found at: https://ask.warwickshire.gov.uk/bi/nature-recovery/

Please feel free to share the survey within your networks, to help ensure as many individuals and groups are
represented as possible.
The survey closes on 8™ September.

Further information:
- Find out more about Local Nature Recovery Strategies:
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/local-nature-recovery-strategy-what-to-include
- Find out more about the Warwickshire, Coventry and Solihull Local Nature Partnership:
https://wcslnp.wixsite.com/localnature

Many thanks,
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www.warwickshirewildlifetrust.org.uk
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